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[ADDITIONAL INFORMAITON:

Addendum

Addendum No. 01 issued to publish and distribute the attached information to the vendor community.
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Request for Quotation

The West Virginia Purchasing Division is soliciting bids on behalf of the West Virginia Division of Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation
Section for the one-time purchase of golf maintenance equipment for various state parks, per the bid requirements, specifications, terms and

conditions attached to this solicitation.

INYCHCE TO

SHP TD

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES
WEST VIRGINIA STATE PARKS

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
JOBSITE - SEE SPECIFICATIONS

324 4TH AVE

SOUTH CHARLESTON Wv25303-1228 No City WV 99999

us us

Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Total Price
1 Agricultural machinery for soil 0.00000 EA

preparation

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
21101500

Extended Description :

Please see Exhibit A Pricing Page. Vendor must provide with their submitted bid before bid opening date and time.
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SOLICITATION NUMBER : CRFQ DNR1700000010
Addendum Number: 01

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation®) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ | Modify bid opening date and time
[ | Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[¢' | Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ | Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ | Correction of error

| | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:
This addendum is issued to modify the solicitation per the attached documentation and the following:

1. To publish Vendor questions and Agency answers.

No other changes.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012



ATTACHMENT A

Revised 6/8/2012



Q1.)

Q2.)

Q3.)

Q4.)

Qs.)

Golf Course Equipment Purchase for Multiple State Parks
CRFQ DNR1700000010
Vendor Questions and Agency Answers

3.1.2.2; Calls for a V-Twin air cooled diesel engine. The diesel engines are liquid cooled. A V-
twin engine would have to be gas and they are air cooled. Is a liquid cooled diesel engine

acceptable?

A1)  Specification 3.1.2.2 wiil be changed to read: Must be liquid cooled engine.

3.1.4.5: Must include 8-blade reels. Jacobsen offers 7 or @ blade reels. What count ree! should

we include in the bid?

A2)  Specification 3.1.4.5 will be changed to read: Minimum of 8 blade reels.

If you do not carry a specific product or a product that is equivalent and the line is left blank,

are you disqualified from the bid process?

A3.)  See Specification 4.2.1 “Vendor must submit Brand and Model number with submitted
bid submission”

When the bids are opened on 11/16/16, when do we expect to know who and what was

awarded?

A4)  The Agency will evaluate the bids and make a recommendation in a timely fashion. The
recommendation will be forwarded to State Purchasing office for handling of the award.

When would delivery take place if we were awarded a bid?

A5) itis the Agency’s desire to accept delivery prior to the spring growing season, it is
anticipated that no later than end of April, 2017.



ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.:

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revistons to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ \/j’ Addendum No. 1 [ 1 Addendum No. 6
[ 1 Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No.7
[ 1 Addendum No.3 [ 1 Addendum No. 8§
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ 1 Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No.5 [ 1 Addendum No. 10

[ understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. |
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Golf Max
535 £.42nd St.

SS1BREGN, NJ 07513

[SYRs,

Authorized Signature

T

ll//ln/’b

Date [

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



